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TO:   Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer 
  Brendon Freeman, Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Law Enforcement Municipal Service Review  

The Commission will receive an update on its scheduled municipal service 
review on law enforcement services provided throughout Napa County.  
This includes receiving draft agency profiles on the five principal law 
enforcement providers subject to the review: the County of Napa and the 
Cities of American Canyon, Calistoga, Napa, and St. Helena.  Staff 
anticipates presenting a complete draft report on the municipal service 
review as early as the next regularly scheduled meeting.   

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 directs 
Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCOs) to review and update each local 
agency’s sphere of influence every five years as needed.  Spheres are planning policies 
used by LAFCOs to demark the territory it believes represents the affected agency’s 
appropriate future service area and jurisdictional boundary within a specified time period.  
All jurisdictional changes and outside service extensions must be consistent with the 
affected agencies’ spheres with limited exceptions.  Sphere determinations may also lead 
LAFCOs to take other actions under their authority, such as initiating the formation or 
dissolution of a special district.  Importantly, LAFCOs must inform their sphere 
determinations by preparing municipal service reviews to consider the level, range, and 
need for governmental services within their county jurisdiction.  LAFCOs must complete 
the municipal service review process prior to making related sphere determinations. 
 
A.  Discussion 
 
Municipal Service Review on Law Enforcement Services 
 
Consistent with LAFCO of Napa County’s (“Commission”) adopted study schedule, staff 
has initiated work on a municipal service review on law enforcement services provided 
throughout Napa County.  The municipal service review’s immediate objective is to 
develop and expand the Commission’s knowledge and understanding of the current and 
planned provision of law enforcement services relative to the present and projected needs 
of each agency’s respective jurisdiction.  This includes receiving draft agency profiles on 
the five principal law enforcement providers serving the unincorporated and incorporated 
areas: the County of Napa and the Cities of American Canyon, Calistoga, Napa, and St. 
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Helena.  The Commission will use the municipal service review to inform its decision-
making as it relates to performing future sphere updates for the affected agencies as well 
as incorporate into evaluating future jurisdictional changes. 
 
Current Status  
 
Staff has completed to date draft agency profiles on all five principal law enforcement 
service providers.  The draft profiles are attached and provide snapshots of each agency 
with respect to their service population, organizational structure, municipal service 
provision, and financial standing.  This includes considering the availability and 
sufficiency of resources to accommodate current and future demands by way of 
incorporating standard performance measures.  Significantly, staff will rely on the draft 
profiles in preparing the remaining sections of the report, including the statements 
addressing the various factors required for consideration during municipal service review 
process ranging from infrastructure needs to financial standing. 
 
With respect to a summary of key issues identified in the draft agency profiles, there 
appears to be distinct service patterns between the two north valley cities (Calistoga and 
St. Helena) and two south valley cities (American Canyon and Napa).  Specifically, the 
two north valley cities have relatively identical sworn staff levels and law enforcement 
expenditures as measured on a per capita basis.  The two south valley cities, likewise, 
also have relatively identical sworn staff levels and law enforcement expenditures on a 
per capita basis.  However, a prominent distinction exists with respect to the north valley 
cities having nearly twice the per capita sworn staff and law enforcement expenditures 
compared to the south valley cities.  Other notable distinctions identified in the draft 
agency profiles include: 
 

• There is a rather significant disparity within Napa County with regard to reported 
crimes.  The City of Napa on average has 40 reported crimes per 1,000 residents, 
representing the highest ratio of crimes per capita in Napa County.  The City of 
American Canyon, conversely, on average has 2.3 reported crimes per 1,000 
residents, representing the lowest ratio of crimes per capita in Napa County. 

 
• The Cities of Calistoga and Napa along with the County of Napa have each 

experienced close to a one-tenth decline in the volume of reported crimes over the 
last five years.  The City of St. Helena has experienced the largest decline in 
reported crimes over the period at two-fifths.  Conversely, the City of American 
Canyon has experienced an approximate four-fifths increase in reported crimes. 
 

• Average clearance rates in Napa County among law enforcement agencies 
generally result in one-fourth to one-third of all reported crimes either being 
solved or deemed unfounded.  A key exception involves the City of American 
Canyon, which has cleared on average close to two-thirds of all reported crimes 
over the last five years. 
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B.  Commission Review   
 
Commissioners are encouraged to provide feedback to staff on the update on the law 
enforcement municipal service review.  Unless otherwise directed, staff anticipates 
presenting a complete draft report on the municipal service review for discussion as early 
as the Commission’s next regularly scheduled meeting, October 3, 2011. 
 
 
Attachments
 

: 

1)  City of American Canyon Draft Agency Profile 
2)  City of Calistoga Draft Agency Profile 
3)  City of Napa Draft Agency Profile 
4)  City of St. Helena Draft Agency Profile 
5)  County of Napa Draft Agency Profile 
 
































